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BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 

Y18-784-EB / ADDENDUM # 1 
BONNIE BROOK PUMP STATION RETROFIT 

 
Bid Opening Date:  August 9, 2018 

 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  Underlining indicates 
additions, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 

 
 

A. The following information is provided to answer questions received from prospective 
bidders: 
 
1. Question:  Pay Item 110-1 – Clearing and Grubbing:  This pay item doesn’t seem 

applicable for this project as we will only be working in the pump well.  Please provide 

more detail on this pay item.  Answer:  With regards to clearing and grubbing: the 

pay item footnote says “110-1 - INCLUDES REMOVAL OF ANY EXISTING 

FACILITIES TO SUPPORT THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS”.  County’s 

intention is that this pay item would handle any such needs by the contractor in 

preparing the site for the work.  

 
2. Question:  Pay Item 900-12 – Pump Station Dewatering: Please confirm if the 

existing concrete retainage structure has been designed to be empty.  In other words, 

will “dewatering” around the retention structure be required so that ground water 

pressures do not enable to the retention area to float?  Answer:  The Bonnie Brook 

pump station was designed to resist buoyancy forces.  A buoyancy analysis was 

completed as part of the original design by BPC/TEK Joint Venture (November 15, 

2011).  The relevant pages from said report are attached to this Addendum.  A seepage 

analysis was also completed as part of the design. 
 

3. Question:  Please confirm the “Pump Station Dewatering” is for “bypass” in lieu of 

“dewatering” the pump station.  In other words, it is assumed the retention area will 

have to be drained to perform the work, however the retention area will have to remain 

in service during the course of the work.  Answer:  The intent of this pay item is to 

dewater (remove) water from the basin to allow work to commence as well as maintain 

the work area as needed to complete the work by providing for bypass of any 

stormwater from the inflow pipe to an acceptable downstream discharge location in 

the nearby canal.  
 

4. Question:  If this “bypassing” is required, please provide the GPM and head pressures 

required.  Also, will these bypass pumps have to be fuel driven or can electrical pumps 
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be hooked up to the existing electrical service.  If we can hook up to the existing 

service, will the County pay for the electrical use?  Answer:  With regard to flows 

incoming to the concrete basin, based on hydrologic and hydraulic modeling of the 

upstream drainage system (from the Bonnie Brook Watershed Management Plan 

efforts), the following peak flows by design storm were estimated:  

5. Mean Annual (2.33 year) / 24 hour storm – 20.52 cfs 

6. 10 year storm / 24 hour storm – 29.75 cfs 

7. 25 year / 24 hour storm – 30.62 cfs 

8. 100 year / 24 hour storm – 30.74 cfs 

9. 100 year / 72 hour storm – 32.51 cfs 

With regard to fuel versus electrical pumps and service hook-ups, that would be based 

on County preference. 

5.   Question:  It is assumed the stormwater is flowing from the street to the retention area 

then pumped into the canal.  What size pipe opening is going into the basin?  Answer: 

The size of the inflow pipe to the concrete basin is  36” RCP based on survey. 

 
B. All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same. 

 
C. The Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 

applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement 
information on the addendum.  Either form of acknowledgement must be completed 
and returned not later than the date and time for receipt of the proposal. 
 

Receipt acknowledged by: 
 
______________________________________      ________________________________  
Authorized Signature     Date Signed 
 
______________________________________  
Title 
______________________________________  
Name of Firm 
























